FEATHER RIVER RAIL SOCIETY
AGENDA REPORT

DATE: October 8, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Eugene Vicknair / Kerry Cochran

MEETING: November 11, 2023
ITEM: Old Business 1

SUBJECT: Proposed Lake Oroville Railroads Photo Book Jim Lekas and additional
materials

Eugene was able to discuss the expanded book proposal with Jim Lekas and Jim is in favor.

To remind of the proposal Eugene and Dale discussed, it is to do a larger book that covers all
the railroads that were affected by the building of Lake Oroville. This include the WP line
change as proposed originally by Jim Lekas, the Feather River Railway (using materials from
Kent Stephens collection and Dale Sanders), the Oroville Dam Constructors Railroad (again
using materials from Kent Stephens collection and Dale Sanders) and the Sacramento
Northern. Working title is “Lost Beneath the Water”.

Based on this, we are proposing to follow up on what materials are available and create a

draft outline of the book so we can get estimated cost for printing. Plan is to come back to
the Board with cost estimates and examples of the layout and design of the pages.

ACTION: Update report to Board, request comments




